.“-..H fil;_.if“.‘lri by John Bear in IHSO on the ‘.m{].; rity
wWoolwich Township Council, to replace an earlier bridee
the Grand River. Buit a year later by John and his brother
Benjamin, the 198-foot bridge was covered to protect (h

en flooring and frame against the elements. Known locally
as the Kissing Bridge, it later came under the jurisdiction
of Waterloo Counl)@ In 1937 the province assumed responsi-
bility for the Cug.l Road, including the West Montros:
dridge, and itsizl 00
rebuilt and 1"-*.Lf hr
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